Radio Engineering Industries Inc.
6534 L Street Omaha Nebraska 68117 USA
TEL: (402) 339-2200

Date: 2013-05-21

FCC ID: SZR-HD80OW

To the attention of
Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division

Confidentiality Reguest

Pursuant to DA 04-1705 of the commission’s public notice, we request short-term
confidential treatment for the fotlowing information until 180 days after the Grant
Date of Equipment Authorization in order to ensure sensitive business information
remains confidential until the actual marketing of the device:

External photos
Test Setup photos
User’s manual
Internat Photos
Sincerely yours,

Michael Lekovich / Vice President Purchasing
Radio Engineering Industries Inc.
Tel: {402) 339-2200

e-mail: mlekovich@radioeng.com




